Md Moshfiqur Rahman Reaz

From:
Sent:

To: Reaz Rahman
Subject:

Facebook Ads Team <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>
Wednesday, November 1, 2017 6:32 AM

Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 29931384)

'i Receipt for Reaz Rahman (Account ID: 29931384)

Summary

AMOUNT BILLED

$68.79 USD

BILLING REASON
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

CAMPAIGN

DATE RANGE

Sep 29, 2017 11:30pm - Oct 31, 2017 12:00am

PRODUCT TYPE

Facebook Ads

PAYMENT METHOD
MasterCard *5242

REFERENCE NUMBER®

FGESQCW892

Ii[07/05/201 7] Promoting All About A Trip - Copy

“**Dhakai Soft MY 18-40
IiEngagement-Like
“*DeshibazarMY

“**DeshibazarMY

TOTAL

Transaction ID: 1298140456964456-2976110

Thanks,
The Facebook Ads Team

Manage Your Ads

RESULTS

8,768

Impressions

36,885

Impressions

541

Impressions

16,992

Impressions

2,939

Impressions

AMOUNT

$30.35

$19.86

$9.36

$7.81

$1.41

$68.79

See Full Receipt

get help

email



notification settings for this ad account.
Facebook, Inc., Attention: Community Support, 1 Hacker Way, Menlo Park, CA 94025




